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      Posting Date:  Wednesday, September 30, 2020 
 

Solicitation Number:   2021-2MJ 
Description: Fire Extinguisher and Sprinkler Systems Inspections and Services 
 

 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: http://apps.hcs.k12.sc.us/apps/protrac/   (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of 
any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way 
that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
[02-2A005-1] 

 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting 
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should 
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the 
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is 
deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAIN THE SAME 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1.  Section C.1.E #18:  Will the winning contractor need to perform the 
quarterly inspections?  

Yes, listed under contractor’s responsibilities 
 

2.  Section C.1.6.A.B #19:  Will the samples need to be done annually? Yes   

3.  Section D.2.20:  Will the winning contractor need to perform the 
quarterly inspections?  

Yes 

4. Bidding Schedule LOT A:  What are the total counts of the wet 
systems, dry systems, pre-action systems, standpipes, fire pump and 
backflow devices?  

See Section IX. Attachments to Solicitation HCS Sprinkler 
Systems and HCS Sprinkler System Types. Backflow 
devices not available. 
 

5. Bidding Schedule LOT B:  Can a organization price the FPE 
inspections, hydrostatic testing, recharging and replacement only?  

Refer to page 13, section II. INSTRUCTIONS TO 
OFFERORS – B. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OFFERING BY 
LOT (JAN 2006): 

 
SCOPE OF WORK:  B. HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS’ RESPONSIBILITIES (revised) 

 

3. HCS shall make available to the Contractor, upon request, previous records indicating the procedure performed (e.g. inspection, 
test, or maintenance), the organization that performed the work, the results, and the date. Records will be available onsite to view. 
Contact Jo Ann McCrackin, 843-488-6981 or email jmccrackin@horrycountyschools.net to schedule a time to view Fire Sprinkler 
Reports only. PFE and Hood information not available. 

 
                                             HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 

By:                  
                                                         _________________________________   
                                                         Robin B. Strickland, CPPB                                                                  
                                             Procurement Officer                                                                       
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